From: Anne Cooper [ACooper@Polsinelli.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 11:27 AM

To: Roate, George

Cc: Kara Friedman

Subject: Quad Cities Kidney Center Rock Island - Proj. No. 10-055
George,

| wanted to follow up on our telephone call this morning to confirm that you do not need any additional staffing information for
Quad Cities Kidney Center Rock Island and to provide the names of the owners of United Dialysis Centers, LLC and Quad Cities
Kidney Center Rock Island.

United Dialysis Centers, LLC
Rajesh Alla

Suresh Alla

Rakesh Alla

V.R. Alla

Quad Cities Kidney Center Rock Island, LLC
Quad Cities Kidney Center Rock Island, LLC is a single-member LLC. United Dialysis Centers, LLC is the sole member of Quad
Cities Kidney Center Rock Island, LLC.

If you need the ownership percentages for United Dialysis Centers, LLC, let me know and | can get them for you.

Please let me know if you need any additional information for your completeness review for the Quad Cities Kidney Center Rock
Island, LLC CON application.

Anne
Polsinelli_
7~ Shughart.

Anne M. Cooper 161 N. Clark Street

Associate Suite 4200
Chicago, IL 60601
tel: (312) 873-3606

acooper@polsinelli.com fax: (312) 873-2957

Add me to your address book...

e,

w please consider the environment before printing this email.

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY - CLIENT
PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE
PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) named
herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to an Addressee, you are
hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic mail message in error, please reply to the sender and take the steps necessary to delete the
message completely from your computer system.



IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this e-mail, including attachments, is not intended or written by Polsinelli Shughart PC to be
used, and any such tax advice cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed
by the Internal Revenue Service.



